From: js (I

Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2012 10:24 AM
To: Info Flood Commission

Subject: Re: Closing submissions

Counsel Assisting
I have reviewed your draft "closing submission”.

I have no quibble with its contents as it refers to myself,but to want to add
—-Para 434;after Ref 38 '
Mr Shannon did say that his review contained the reservation about the
potential exercise of "discretion" not addressed in SEQWater's report (draft or
final).

Sincerely

Brian Shannon
————— Original Message —-—---
From: "Info Flood Commission" <info@floodcommission.gld.gov.au>
To: <bbj >
Cc: "Kyla Hayden" <
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 6:34 PM
Subject: Closing submissions

Dear Mr Shannon

Attached i1s the closing submission from Counsel assisting the
Commission. The closing submissions are the subject of a
non-publication order by the Commission. The document has been locked
with security settings. A separate email will be sent to you with the
password to be used to open the document.

Your responses to Counsel assisting's closing submission is due to the
Commission 48 hours from the issue of this notification.

The Commission will publish the closing submissions on the Commission's
website, redacted of any submission adverse to a party which is not
reflected in the Commission's findings.

Regards
Queensland Floods Commission of Inquiry

Info@floodcommission.gld.gov.au
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Please think about the environment before you printrthis message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally
privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use
it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it
in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit,
disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate
authority.

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you
by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of
the email and delete it from your computer system network. Any legal
privilege

or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is
not affected by computer viruses, defects or interferences by third parties
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or replication problems.
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